Encarnacion, Natalie (CONZ

=
From: Wong, Greg (DPH)
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Encarnacion, Natalie (CON)
Subject: FW: Hummingbird TPC grant timeline
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Natalie,

Please find helow:

From: Nina Catalano <ncatalano@tippingpoint.org>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH)

Subject: Hummingbird TPC grant timeline

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Below is the anticipated timeline for Tipping Point Community’s grant to DPH to establish a new Hummingbird
site:

January 2020: Site selection, lease negotiation, secure site; landlord begins tenant improvements
February 2020: Engage program provider; landlord continues to work on tenant improvements

March 2020: Landlord continues to work on tenant improvements; community outreach/Prop I if required
April - June 2020: Continued work on tenant improvements; program opening

July 2020 - January 2022: Program operation of Hummingbird neighborhood site

Best,
Nina

Sincerely,

Gregory Wong
Administrative Analyst
Department of Public Health

101 Grove Street
San Francisco CA 94102

Email: greg.wong@sfdph.org

From: Hiramoto, Kelly (DPH) <kelly.hiramoto @sfdph.org>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 3:10 PM



To: Wong, Greg (DPH) <greg.wong@sfdph.org>
Cc: Fung, Mimi (DPH) <mimi.fung@sfdph.org>
Subject: Fwd: Hummingbird TPC grant timeline

Kelly

Kelly Hiramoto, LCSW

Special Projects Manager

SF Department of Public Health
415.554.2828 Telephone

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the
information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message
and any attachments. Thank you.
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